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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 9:25 AM

To: 'Oh Yen Kang'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 08/10/2018

Dear Mr Oh, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 

2010 MINI COOPER COUNTRYMAN 1.6 AT ABS 

5DR 2WD SJP9977U 2010 10/02/2021 33 29 04/10/2018 100 $23,610 

2 2 2011 FIAT BRAVO 1.4M MULTIAIR 16V TURBO SKC2236C 2011 28/07/2021 29 27 04/10/2018 100 $26,875 

3 3 2012 VOLVO S60 T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TC SKG6182B 2012 24/09/2022 52 48 04/10/2018 100 $45,549 

4 4 2013 MERCEDES BENZ E200 SEDAN (R17) SKK9169A 2013 12/09/2023 90 80 04/10/2018 100 $70,536 

                      

Total 
Fees               400   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:51 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 08/10/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIdigYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIdezCCHXcCAQAxggZuMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3T1RNd01EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTZVdWdWEyRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZKhq79MtrSPdbmGR9oS7CIUS/HVCLDlICrtdWN3jpkw3RSvHWE+a 

vl8ZctQFrHpgBDfukwPALw+V94grhJde13I4zTKPLAyJgEKp12lfadlq+EGhQItv 

pTrxaGnymH2FdVkHDaQwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09USTRNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZDu09sl8BNlSRgue 

H6vgYhk7JKzK2IG+W+ebcfqox2t7SagYMDegDmMMz0zI8hFp6ErGyodU19WfI6nc 

tu6upT2v7Qam3ILI8oD8BsPZcIhg1ZWlNDcT3rATkwDRHlPRS2QPd7cwggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd4 

TURBeE1EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTUboez5WtM4WSHWXY7TbXijRmJchJi 

lkIWd89eoW9tKRMnx+b6j3NzjWouwTpV5nVz6ZQR7BBkFKxpuiGrkXqWXQisaI3j 

r8Miv/1LEPPzXOZY6+ITInDa7uFG1yy5XlNEaQAEMIIBFQIBADCBmDCBkjGBjzCB 

jAYDVQQpE4GETUY4d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRneE1EQXlNREF3TURB 

d1dqQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxtTnZiUT09AgEB 

MA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZBMDgFK9zl8dVjdZRIbCSLYd0ARc7yWPtxcX6Bza 

e7cYG8NX/Incrta3V32myv1twave4lAZBQjZyPjS0keBzh8vjEi88ykxkY+wzYCi 

JrKCecEX3i5wEDV2rMKc02wNdZ+Y1OgwggEMAgEAMIGPMIGJMYGGMIGDBgNVBCkT 

fE1Gc3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpR 

d05EQTJNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dPVEk0TURBd01EQXdXakFZREFK 

cFpBUVNjMmxsZDNOalFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARktHpMxwrolN4xdIYAmhzUp6hBva4hOzRNknKR44JyVVeoI6lpMEZ6tHRUI32o 
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gXy+3DAcvU26IrcYLHyzhPwO3WZN1OGuRdpb/mBvNnukyHt0/b9d9GKQby6tGAYm 

s1t9tW2LjjCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZ 

YjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRF 

SmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3hNREF5TURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFdGMGFX 

OXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZMGjAQyUPAFB 

wVhImC/JvMsqeX3Lpz2jB/ZbfdtMfvI2QCHe2kiq7ieXuuIKIOY8XbExcB0guKWk 

hydaLALVz4YdLwwSnA9MSkjonjbeH8aZ4908mw+tmAB7zxIZB0HjIoyZCEAwghb+ 

BgkqhkiG9w0BBwEwHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBB0HsLPh5Oavc3pkQzhaGrOgIIW0JMC 

LjEU4zClXzwUqMcq/IAXqg+Hf11KyK83pz7AgGHgb53DkMTKmVjqTiq5jIs1PoVE 

JCkHioSzJkyWqIocLFH/6e8xe23cpzc/yziveVqT92ADM/7sPVxwp0ulsG0d3vIZ 

VHk1B0HxzVlSljtJk4gMIFy7LGVA/HgIUFh3jt2BXiZwA0zF3NkwTX7wioB01SoR 

rN97yQBEFoy/ZfRuMGF1nuvM1BLVMQMl4etgmsZKVxctZmL1AwHp4Bx67cYSyW1v 

a8L1vU7gkoNT/1vjENZB0ykTeuAIlBr7dcefTcy1FoCYW9IwzonDyneyOIPSsano 

fCA7d4I7ozfPUEisDH9abd4oxXSEp9zWtS0jnYwdpF92nNBraENknVLCcPSFFxFQ 

265/c7YNQvObkd9cnASu8fr1KlhLNypOT7+d5+C8rHfu6eWPNI9S9WyQJnpwCKCd 

Xqkuid4wYroh+UQAeDLRAu9D8pVQ7BrZKLuwTLTs4aSLS1zBYbB5FqP7deZuPYmB 

fVkTXdy9isiOMaaTJKe7vXyV5Idbjl6meMThfGjQ5VVKvcEs8UHGQR0x0Pfv2SBj 

5CZ00EsKua9BFlMQRK7I2ObibmTg3k5+hQmzQViFWPB+vfMmu8Vc2mQdo4DvKhB+ 

xUKWQkj9eHY6CzfK3G8UIp/XAG6lEv0R8guvVrcgJ/jOjeR0YBNNudUfCnohoU2N 

D51AvFnavmCuU0g8XA1k0PDILW+xYeMRQXKXbi/+KJ0jbs4niLXX5s6lNUlRodHQ 

tIPn1oHVh8qWEvtA8+FC5iNxqmotgzD/sxZyDFOedJV7I6VNNzetFmiWHt+hrhAs 

oVD8ppmu+2b4hWgxVvfqqGmemzAJCGswDXj0b2OIMUEe/OwTwPSWatk/wthDzghT 

1JPwM3FQUQhga2mhGuTDw9LowhgTqLhl6yVUas007fycEkky//XJGgdqawqPFhmF 

+uIX02HkLUcwEkNzvzdMnEdHsuvimX5Ye85MmR/kWrKgAxVLN56P6nYnc4KbkGLT 

3zMEO0YKacqx1nehCgberwYgwsKYym0Aun9qnYAo1POiEi0k+PPuASK9gnVXh/t8 

EHQ4CHO7prHGQnseVGRpPr8XPjetD3KGCWPm9sC2Whp/PQfTS5hVd+A9HjPnWK4J 

elfLFH+tpsw4RHzNp8OLlkhyL1LCRygaeYo8LbgnReQMow61XKQOx/cQDyozy0iq 

eUJperT2GtTxKL5ouqZ73Uodms0aYV3FFT7ECOhrKUX0N4/DS9Gqtvkfc3FT1/JZ 

BILQG4WC8UrbF7gzY6A0SQZy7p2P4qscuUEXsgpXOl5xOmoaSYi2mkLeRt0mltp+ 

1dhxBNJdZ7DH0KFhz7V2/BsD/Okk/peNr5dJF2GnMChL2x/rHBnMf+I9KmwFZdq+ 

RyLYjDJmbfm1QttMxDNEqBkaMElIAxTtlTl1pTrsn1/fioyo4awiIl62UshDWgDl 

SxiDpQ2yIixvHAtdJPqlydLYp6A7KgoKatFsM7QYBaCc6f0j98zcSg2Xu+2z9WPp 

mDvPaXJ+PNClCNULf7OhpmiIecwtW5kxWFJJUS5dXPZN6eOOXCOz+7yqESGdO70d 

idOqCw+p3Ci9b6U5Me43mLfjrajHEL142YOyHuafLL6Y5tdkzlwzlMv5sPIjWsqF 

Ge79hZSR3VreJ6pyz6/uZpOvGkI4yy08pl+23EMPH5RS1J+urhrCU0jrkSOnbfXX 

WyPJc3ib7EkkSHtHjsJp7QmTw6nTMD7Rt+KKojaw17m5uJPH3Zu7moQvafRue9WZ 

bXL2ARhFJ7rslK1cvZIZ1i1aMRqMsqIEhqOcSdVqdXi14HKUUg2G5l9dUoLxSHdc 

tQZTQ+x8586fhocRJs6ImimCQn9FVdQL5uszA5kEDfJECagWSxSaJjK6zG/TjUe+ 

xY2GVvotzf6UhaPOmqENDE3bvGOKgwVpUFoswVFzrRTqNbUQBaIoNhubiFl8wApw 

bbGTrSxibHoymhxlrHt4z82JHVrD9BNlcf1GO9wQIZWSMNOifkGTLQb/XYbN5Jno 

8Ex9qUTA1YeVHlSzlZhhsuj2QgNu+17z+PXfq/bWwcg16TD3+UK6hWhjVbdQAlG7 

hdEiF5nCyjX+bbq3MntOUatrZxjafsfxvfSLDpCkJBooCnQKEaPMmjE3R30HGz9M 

LNLs85zm+zjiBIM9Cua74DOexfSOyybZ3jvwDoa63rP3Pb3aB5pBRwagUGUVoaog 

fXyBlZgV7+nBk03Y8iGDF7m40f4SAgttzhlhI3sxw+QmGW065S8GlZOLZmm37zZo 

kIZPLAgztDYDEqbUSyqj1Jz2tltzDWBYP1GQGc5W37uvF8e+PX7lk5B2El1xWaZr 
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sTP8c9SHf+0rNXRzmwIBdmM3/eRySRrLn4RCi7sz3QJqBjM4Ceh+TzdKWM2aqc6v 

8reVrJbmVRQByoiIyV3TnCRL/Xg6mORaHvemGJmPPiHLlpQ2RhtAQZiiyPcYe+dR 

iKxTkxRcKfQvV4HxwQ2KvWurIH+jksQApXNprfwpCJxw6MwzAuovHmJWqlrJBDe7 

We8Njg0BR7KCLvcJbAytiVp9m4Gyx0IOMk0cVYEFQhSUlMP95WF8Qm7hVUzcUDGT 

1VWPtMzwXRlBOgysLtad9t2hepcGKuOUtG7lgLQWUrsndv1yHIU6swAU3uNkRRiO 

WBcLJEJo3SQN5SWYU9ZL1Grvh9MB3WbfD0VGmzcmkHAujrnRuTfyhr5Kl1+YK/ED 

zqkQI1WFTOVz7OliYlssOMmZbaej/fyN4KSxKj74xmnjWZavNJoz+9Qb06wvnGV0 

X4gPVpzy1pw7VSm6Yi1sQqrqVeA/D9x4jzmJYU9xT5r3I6pxgo1ZzCTCdSCRiLlx 

ZpKhspho4V9E1UrXLsa6k6BKoIVi0u6hys/QY4drlVb3gjMZAoqEcAO1kz/+QFXF 

4Zz/04nHxuik2BlehmPowep4BtBgwz10/t760NmB/5bFDpNo0bXj3mS4DChGgaav 

q5PndE9A36DknbzYMqKr9fZ6sHO/EDCkSxnXFyuiczZA2hF85orBjh0OO80VeY1s 

M5Ef81RpPERWSyobTqYZSRJBldeGRr5bODlLyeTkBD77ZwxIfF0UVLkHvs0Y9Lwo 

dY1qLsAomu2dMTFEU6rkoI+fe2OSksg07yILycyPJN40SCTty/pTIVuK+U3kEdWB 

wI5zTCOHrFr8P++jSKKSKzRA2K9cfiuSF8Yx8cZ46oaqoE/ZZeMsehkgiZROihpy 

NWTQMRYtpcsCLh0WOG9AuPIfpBO/7P8kYCzZdapQcZkkSzs8uh/arjGeai6ajWKA 

Nq32VXsdra216OWG0t/g42Xe8/wjz5WCBzF5tEikt2J2vd5A6H60MnTBgurIvjK0 

KTL7p72iaVuXPgtzTztjpNFuBKmHfAialwemWuw64Y1g0NmzSeGVlja0OnlHdSn2 

xD4ydJmg1nDNgYgK7qzwzJT8Zxdf+9O3NjEQHFgfSfXMPPp1YASoInFUnmHVF5eg 

rS53PojI60OvehXwcbqeIAFVOS989m2jeQ25EGXPKbuoo0Mjd3TAEhRzJAi9Nhqa 

E52UzQ3b9ltqXJofwsc3k7CsFgcECAAzGiW3mCrrWZEvCvw1+Rp2dUv9GJRfj2qt 

0KfAkzn8ilwcP1XI5C7s4gBhxT2GXctRKXf9qViztuwHsK6NfeEZ9oHcFEKpAvKg 

ZLvE2OLtfKfeB1iobKkPxknjbO9SXxDkbwswbhGXdW4bnxBVYmtaoMSyOHu2RNZR 

RkS2USP3HHmeIptnlELScZIeVzndsE2p26YPAyU3GEHwtNt3R7db2KbXmhjdYAdG 

RkiTt4/uVGLg8nhGe1if51L1NNxDcB2E6Kl6gg7Hwb/t0X9GZ1jxghDBJOVFq4Ft 

c4RPxfcHkp+u1Ln22nyapf7WziXiadIzimxoerISUwbaMKowk27iYLV1clZpDgt8 

TW/VIUQ7ihFahE22QZOX0I8aidKCQ6+bPR2+N7xJC1YbSKdehLEg8Zdnr9hTYMao 

P6PBg61zkf8Ovev3/HfOnhUzaNiHSeKL4Y5atkTN2Zc3y0xw4CAfLNycm1IRxy1n 

+1/8VHFHnYqW2xpt8KVZ5w4tQ2kZ8vgHc3mHQS77J6GjL6mU4QwfOgZCb2U7xJYq 

AVKnMoSkWzFAzQDGfcq967dU0DpU6DFZKuAYbTdtXs61zLVB77hDavIiSMf1Ey/n 

Z3bK9ZU1ds/bhB8UVc+DUrOQYal08Zr+KKMh3GmLyYDeJhnpXt3w0cVCRaAQINFx 

6wXqMTdqFgIJxPt3TSN8VcL1lVCIikD0NXyiS+3mIFbluWSIrC0ATwW3Zek2qybk 

0s3Dbov8kLrhqZreHiim5XiUo2YDi8Xj5WcurXnD/7XvCn8uifrnkPTZEhijjI9U 

NGK3fBBBG4phlN3HRWnXfLohzAVHNIs/JSB8MU6Op6MFhQbKuP7gYHs346M2jMbl 

2fLrUL/8r4Qdfe4gPLtNZuuqgV5/GRpjVZIIkBKNZv4ISfL9lc6noC7RYPrdw7YA 

95NKTA5wpNAdkaaJ1q9WPSmJsSICLeFzSh7AuHmpNQ/dG5/Le0tCs6ctdPKHSE4A 

ZRlyjIMzYDqWYxdealYJZfUKQ+oRUlJ7ig1lfkRXgRN+dqzr4KlVD45mALRXgziP 

oclYU0jymmRpj6Zs/f9o9TpSwg5JVAawgow0BoG14/tFgO9sZiHz89aA/y4ewNyo 

t4JAK6NN8rpa62tU7/BVsidJR5K668cmwbPUvqgjXY5nohmjDSkhF0dVgErZXKop 

wI3lEDF366/QThz7r7DyPk8qaZ1ikxfJEcP5Dedy3N4BazAUESLA6z6LPQhYTUcA 

qZwaqxcfqtDQChbqWdUEPPUoTYDQIW10sMcHJv7rxFBLkHbA+gn2kbwi850e2BlX 

/iT1JnxDUiEwtIwzgHYWGwi1P2zybKw2nE5Rh5VJlXGfqEyjEwU/zw4ysyasAZhB 

aSPMh9bzGPhfuI5Xg0gSWwCySK46GdoBgtw/5vRQXgajoE9sl1BwjRXO00upeqOn 

RaxRCNLbdybmDUnsC72WYRGpqwYuBKEezjQXOvMVZGnk/cK5g5K5TKeMjY922ULI 

MsC1jGlqQOJVODtgYltpf6XpUJ8+8TPBRaZRJ05U9/E4xQaqSxG3oO8iYiGGuORA 

fg9Tz+nKAaKmPq/6Gr9n9c1zJ265R4PtYfFameaeCSbaJZhFql9k/GcZo4NcuUXN 



6

7JgDcc9wgEccdsI8sZuWtku37ukju3vpM/pK7fqM42FOdfVtqDjHFzsF29Xkb8R9 

lJxuYf5rYBDyhbF9xj8xTQJAavXCWQBUQ3WBbE4WPkHyH84sxAwGsIJZtl80sUmx 

s+InLCbBME24Ety2j7jPUJX6UizBLZhBAecha94EQ9S3hQbL+ygw/dJkbs3EydDB 

0dAqA7/IA2FHv+2OO57SA8hvfyhieQ+FdiTZhn94/fVHHBU9atuIbB0VoM3aluNo 

7YQ7T5KkfshmoQ1mwEpEXjtUfBxphiWT7ed37oKWE/8LZajU88QDbR39L7+hAqQU 

hf5ieCVJY0ywgHB0bsRZ3gmLfeB3lwewtfCJK2iL+NUgUN47+6wlmoq+Pl80KogI 

QXDfHamhbSA+02EZ4wLVNAb5Q0LWY4SFgDBD7AZJm+XxfTH1Q9UINKNS/nLRPQEl 

M3A9OQO5gev6TLghb6XPR6tn9OjsoQIm4+WTt6j2vxwhVRItJJswwvqS+aCUWWFj 

HT34SG3B6ZbzYg7sSuJ/cTJKdLEBBR8SaeVbHW21DFYX/avbutf1ale+BYPUpiSj 

HMBUjlpvNIA6htofg2p9MoOqgrhF+0r6T1FJ3MTuybfT7Q4Jlokaa0BmWOHhkqiO 

7Ondzck4Qt4KFtxsizw64pn8XVC5WEqKP7lvGySUofowOFNLZXge+iyphMfCBV7s 

f1rHxbDlYJpSZtr6hJKtNqp8nsQeArVsXtR1y7i+Zo7bPYEwQhSITogWdDkZn18C 

7tgDEYyaCM/Iylm1ddAt4MG/SICDIcHVNrcJ0L45qiQ7sEumQPBvmh50igMsytSU 

g85C+B8nseKNjiO2sV/WZ3ypHV2yt1515slL7dsPJASJ4bmOhrJOH1sBWalE+sgc 

Ht/4PYzSG7P+ucF54vYt3/90AA31+w29W8MP/EZHRmuv7cu6+hOoAYrt/0K3wGa/ 

jieKgp8zJIOJ4iFKXWUzb6gTv1Qg3B5L/8VwtCWCp06GScoEVzLRO4jynpgszCZV 

FU7h8scWEOJhVIx63V8Bx/oNvqfAAvmtwT/YGBThK2hnMkvnjqqL2I3n50T3Hg7n 

spzIFCUlLubllM9GyTYPKh0w3uJ/Are/32vC7wMlYvDpeAoJII7V1tSkgpODMytI 

G8nJW645rnGH9wEk23qaifUE3PBQZ5vQPm03AGRxq/DeYD3XfcX2PGXteblSS7b6 

aUJ09DYbahOG1R6bWVz2sM++yZZ+TqDDX+u3DzdaXUevJj/eNoZbyC8KobyxduZz 

CNHOQhkJKkpMVJd6k1InRG2IRl3gvFw2wPL/Wrcqh2LrGB/WSWU/ebiKxZUsOWsw 

4y3acAI1lfEZa7JuTctowX6QOfPlunOHJ5rhPn0rexqeluuzbtA3cKF1BkyDWEI+ 

ylxImqnSXbNpCAXL/8r6MgG55xSCKP0tgyN/PHJ0mYY0Y1PNa0zP13DCjNKN0Wl2 

QUgynGJLt30dhIXIXPsE0PPOw97UmITUylXGWIdXQCx+ybSCe3C63RMsB706OFV9 

N/7dFtngXC9Mt74NzK03XfufH4AaPsrryFl9w9ZtD8VhzBCFNeY45vvSBL7awfQp 

83ml4EhVPVKc2vygxc0cmJGTPAsm4OyeDpm54cLQQ37fY0f+iWIn+NmVMOd/FvQa 

ZwXTrlnYoysLhEzOa3z5cNr2uDMP6LofTDLJ98+ocfkcc6dd75qK7iN4oWMDOhsX 

uVlkl5aYWFuZREZR7n31Rg7BByXUBR3XHkTC2aNyO6Ades48SWIX/AYLdbplJ81d 

JjG9GFOkWg1ZQajFOgVEUYlSNx5XjNpVn48iIH6CFUKoQdIXngYNpId1/ZSK1WfC 

LPtThPwAFwBt8LzOQJ1j+ul3Ehao0fcSC+pVWd64fgheWpnT1yF0yFi9fi4u5lHy 

J5hvCR01DGrVkM874PHtNv4BPUAqZV0qd+qFTv4Aa2HMb9GAnUxmAT0ugVidaoHt 

lclhi5vg2nbpIhOK4lgRa0jPKQvmFiMzsCB2/XFqVhCqDxhZFb9G7pJD3+XUt7CD 

CsHdzMySR8+v2W/F+yUWhcYBluAx3hZZ7DB1pdABx5bW9Gf256fvRps7gOpOrQDV 

eR/V7NNS2gLiFXg2apvFlrgqETJJQn0+XJKypy1ITeaKvIN2AVx4El4eIRcuOus+ 

AzawP+PjHQSiwb75e1TQTdbTx969WcnyjRcjFIcx7IlJ+i6+TceS9HdTTQDtQvWP 

rt4aKmbyqEfLWJJWiPf6Nj7kAwz95zlMOp8uo299rvXfWizbGP7Alr06OUH7w9/s 

8gbaEruTzfixwVDoTuVhOSC7b0akPL6PTV94wbLzgUda0lGylyonrhb9LhIOx3m3 

puALcIX/1n749b0JCf1+ozoIXIO7KvBzPNl4FKjzl78ySmC6KuPJtFPkYzDU5M3d 

fxtz9dycgV7KGUIVh/oJbB8L+kDl26QD1zfx53TFy+rIsQjFj9BL21ENl9G5Dkmn 

FX6+95TRMV9w6gbYZCNWKboInCjF1fyXkYPWl6r5 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 
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